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MEMORANDUM

TO: Metropolitan Planning Organization Committees

FROM:  Kip Harrington, Planner llI

DATE: March 28, 2018

RE: 18TP018 - 2018-2021 Transportation Improvement Program

Amendment #18-003

The South Dakota Department of Transportation has planned upgrades to some of the permanent
vehicle classification sites throughout the state in 2018. One of the sites is located within the
Metropolitan Planning Area (MPA), so the project is being added to the TIP.

A new Roadway Safety Improvement project has been identified in 2019, with some of the projects
located in the MPA, also requiring the addition of the project to the TIP.

Project Original Revised Net

Project Cat D ipti
roject Category / Description Year Cost Cost Change

Miscellaneous

7.15 IM-NH-P 00SW(83) 06N5- 129N 190E SD20 SD37N SD50E SD73 SD79 2018 $0.000 $0.163  +50.163
US12 US14 US16 US 18 US281 US81 US85- Meade — Statewide — Permanent

Vehicle Classification Site Upgrades

Total Change to Category +$0.163
Roadway Safety Improvement Projects
60 PH 00SW(57) 05WS5 — Various Locations on the State and Local Systems in the 2019  $0.000 $0.968  +$0.968
Rapid City Region — High Friction Surface Treatment

Total Change to Category +$0.968

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approving the 2018-2021 Transportation
Improvement Program Amendment #18-003.
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